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»»»»3> Cynthia Rodriguez

»»>22»> Assistant Vice President

PEEI

»»»33»> Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas
»»»>>> Deutsche Asset & wealth Management
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BEEBRE ———— original Message-----
»»»3>> From: bellaklein W
»»»x»> Sent: Thursday, 2 s :

=»>>>> Ta: Cynthia Redriguez

»»>>>> Subject: Euros

EE S

=»>>>> Cynthia,

»>>>>> I would Tike to get cash Euros. Please confirm what is the USD exact value te purchase 310,000 in
EURDS. After 7 will print a check to AFEX.
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=»>>>> Thank you,

»»>>>> Balla
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»»>>>> This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient {(or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately
and destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in
this communication is strictly forbidden.
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»»»33> Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in this
communication should not be regarded as such.
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»»»3>» This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient {or have received this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately
and destroy this communication. any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in
this communicatien is strictly forbidden.
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»»»>>> Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information contained in this
communicatien should net be regarded as such.
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»»>> This communicatien may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient (or have received this communicatien in error) please notify the sender immediately
and destroy this communication. any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in
this communication is strictly ferbidden.
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»>»»>> Deutsche Bank does not render Jegal or tax advice, and the information contained in this
communication should not be regarded as such.

>3

e

e

D ===

»>»> This communication may contain cenfidential and/or privileged infermation. IFf yveu are not the
intended recipient (or have received this communicatien in error) please notify the sender immediately
and destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in
this communication is strictly forbidden.
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»»> Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax adwice, and the information contained in this
communication should not be regarded as such.
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